

PHILIP HRADECSNI

Web | AI | Team development

✉ hej@philhradecs.com

☎ +45 36 20 37 12

🌐 philhradecs.com

📍 Copenhagen

Experienced **Web Developer (6yrs) with AI skills** committed to bringing out the best in people. Equipped with wide-ranging practical experience using state-of-the-art tools and an eagerness to learn, I'm passionate about creating exceptional UX that users love. To promote an empowering culture of inclusion, growth and innovation I'm constantly on the lookout for ways to generate additional value as we work towards the primary goal.

experience

Jun 2023 – Present

SENIOR FRONTEND ENGINEER – Accutics ApS (Marketing data consolidation), Copenhagen

- Designed and executed intricate, data-oriented features implementing complex business logic while setting new code quality and performance standards.
- Conducted thorough analysis, refactoring, and testing of pivotal code segments, resulting in significant enhancements to both performance and scalability.
- Facilitated the team's adoption of scalable coding patterns and the correct use of tools.
- Promoted organizational improvements and fostered a positive team environment by introducing new meeting formats and mentorship.

Aug 2019 – Jun 2023

FULL-STACK DEVELOPER – Web & Söhne GmbH (Agency), Vienna

- Provided guidance and mentorship to a team of developers, cultivating an environment of empowerment, knowledge sharing and high-quality coding standards.
- Spearheaded the development lifecycle for both client-facing and internal projects, collaborating closely with SMEs and management.
- Architected and implemented highly interactive, data-centric web applications, contributing to both frontend and backend codebases.
- Designed robust data models and API interfaces, balancing DX, adaptability, and scalability.

Jun 2022 - Dec 2022

COURSE INSTRUCTOR – Coding School & Academy Wörthersee, Vienna

- Delivered in-depth in-person training sessions for IT professionals and comprehensive Online Live classes focusing on React, Typescript, and Data Visualization.

Jun 2020 - Feb 2022

SOFTWARE ENGINEER – Lekton eG (Data visualization, research), Vienna

- Engineered a robust data pipeline to transform and migrate relational data to a graph database, enabling and conducting exploratory research and statistical analyses.
- Developed engaging data visualizations using Python and JavaScript
- Led the development of the company website, from conceptualization through design workshops to successful implementation of design specifications.

Dec 2020 - Jul 2021

FRONTEND WEB DEVELOPER – Willhaben (Online marketplace), Vienna

- Participated in the overhaul of Austria's largest online marketplace.
- Worked with a cross-functional team to develop accessible and optimized UI components.
- Authored and maintained unit and integration tests to ensure code integrity.
- Adhered to Agile development methodologies and conducted code reviews.

education

Aug 2021 – Jan 2023

DATA SCIENCE

Dataquest.io

Feb 2018 – Apr 2019

WEB DEVELOPMENT

freeCodeCamp.org

Sep 2014 – Jun 2017

SUSTAINABILITY STUDIES

University of Life Sciences, Vienna

Jul 2013

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING

HTL Saalfelden, Salzburg

skills

Typescript	Remix
React	Next.js
React Native	Expo
Svelte	SvelteKit
Cypress	D3

Python	PostgreSQL
LangChain	Neo4j
Pandas	Docker
scikit-learn	GraphQL

Mentorship Facilitation
Data Visualization
Information Design
UI/UX

projects

- **AI World Builder**
Web | Remix | LangChain
- **Meetup for board games**
Mobile | React Native

Find out more on
philhradecs.com

learning

- Generative AI
- Unity and C#
- Cloud Computing

languages

German	Native
English	Proficient
Danish	Beginner